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SUBJECT:	 Humboldt Bay Generating Station (06-AFC-7C) 
Approval of Project Name Change 

Dear Mr. Maring: 

We reviewed your. letter dated November 26, 2008 changing the name of the Humboldt 
Bay Repowering Project to the Humboldt Bay Generating Station. We have determined 
that renaming the project is a minor administrative change. Therefore, we have 
docketed your letter and this response, changing the project name on the docket log. 
The AFC number, 06-AFC-7C, will not change. 

If you have any questions, do not hesitate to call me at (916) 654-4842. 

Sincerely, () (' 

('7~~kJ~ 
Chris Davis 
Compliance Project Manager 
Siting, Transmission & Environmental 
Protection Division 

cc: Joe Sutton 
Susan Strachan 
Dena Parish 


